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Addendum #2        December 10, 2018 

 

Scope of Work Amendment 

Section 1.4.6 of the RFP and the corresponding Item #6 in the attached Exhibit A - Scope of Work are 

amended as follows: 

Complete all right of way acquisition and negotiation services in accordance with the 

Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970 (Uniform Act) and the New 

Mexico Eminent Domain Code (42A-1-1 to 42A-1-33 NMSA 1978); SSCAFCA’s Property 

Acquisition Procedures and any other applicable regulations. This includes appraisal 

coordination services (e.g., obtaining all appraisals for negotiation services and providing 

appraisal review services, if needed).  

 

Response to Questions 

1. Does SSCAFCA require a formal appraisal of all parcels? 

Answer: Yes. Each parcel must have a documented fair market value appraisal specific to that parcel that 

would be considered just compensation that was developed in accordance with the Uniform Standards 

of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) and completed by an Appraiser certified in the State of New 

Mexico. 

2. With regards to completed appraisals, is an appraisal review by a secondary appraiser 
required?  

Answer: No, a secondary appraiser review is not required. SSCAFCA will complete an internal review of 

all appraisals.  However, if there are significant questions or deficiencies identified with the appraisal, 

SSCAFCA reserves the right to have an appraisal review by a third party completed, which would be 

considered a pass-through cost against the available budget. 

3. If the answer to question 2 is 'yes', will the appraisal review be done by the State/NMDOT, or 
does it need to be included in the scope of services of the RFP? 

Answer:  No. Review by the State/NMDOT is not required.   

4. If a respondent answers 'no' to question 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and/or 9 on required Form XP-215, would 
SSCAFCA or other authoritative/funding entities (State of NM, NMED, EPA, etc...) conclude 
that a good faith effort was not made to solicit and hire Disadvantaged Business 
subcontractors and suppliers? 
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Answer:  Yes, if the Offeror answers ‘no’ to question 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 then the conclusion would be that 

a good faith effort has not been made and the proposal would be considered incomplete/non-

responsive. 

5. Does SSCAFCA or other authoritative/funding entities (State of NM, NMED, EPA, etc...) require 
the use of DBE subcontractors in association with the work described in the RFP? 

Answer: The Offeror (Prime contractor) must meet the six good faith efforts outlined in the XP-215 if 

they are contemplating using subcontractors. The big one is to run an advertisement in a newspaper or 

trade magazine per question #8 and question #5 - identify portions of work that can be divided and 

performed by qualified DBEs. 

6. If the respondent is not utilizing a DBE subcontractor, can the respondent omit NMED Form 
DBE-3 (6100-3) and NMED Form DBE-4 (6100-4), or would SSCAFCA consider this an 
incomplete proposal? 

Answer: If the Offeror is not utilizing a DBE subcontractor, then the DBE-3 (6100-3) and NMED Form 

DBE-4 (6100-4) can be omitted from the proposal and the proposal would still be considered complete. 

7. To clarify, forms XP-215 MBE/WBE Utilization Information Sheet, NMED Form DBE-3 (DBE 
Subcontractor Performance Form), and NMED Form DBE-4 (DBE Subcontractor Utilization 
Form) are only to be completed if we are utilizing a DBE’s. If we are not, are we permitted to 
fill in “n/a” and sign the form for inclusion with the submittal? 

Answer:  See the answers to Questions #5 and #6. As shown in the Note on Form XP-215, “The bidder 

shall complete [this form] whenever they solicit sub contract services….” The Offerer should include as 

part of their proposal, all sub-contractors required to fully complete the requested services, if any are 

needed.  

8. Form XP-215 indicates that there is 33.88% utilization goal for MBE and a 21.72% utilization 
goal for WBE.  If as a prime, we are both a WBE and MBE, does that count towards the 
utilization goal even though we are not utilizing MBE or WBE subcontractors? 

Answer: The Offeror (Prime contractor) does not count toward the utilization goal, only the 

subcontractors. 

9. Are you requiring us to develop an estimated budget for the entire process as part of our 
proposal?  It seems without knowing the acquisition costs, there is a likelihood that 
developing a budget for the entire process would not produce good results since items like 
commissions, title insurance, and other potential work is based on the price of the properties 
being purchased. 

Answer: Per the RFP, Section 1.5, each Offeror is required to develop a budget that includes the 

expected pass through services; a lump sum fee for acquisition per parcel including what services are 
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included in the fee; and, hourly rates for eminent domain support services. The Offerer may use any 

method to determine their budget proposal. 

10. Please confirm that since we will be providing professional real estate brokerage services and 
will require a NM real estate license that you are requiring Errors and Omissions Insurance 
from the applicant in addition to the Professional Liability Insurance. 

Answer: Yes, Professional Liability Insurance is required. For the purpose of this RFP, the definition of 

Professional Liability Insurance includes, or is equivalent to, Errors & Omissions Insurance.   

11. Since this is federally funded (partially), are there any specific appraisal requirements 
including, but not limited to, following yellow book appraisal standards? 

Answer: There are no specific appraisal requirements based on the funding source. Each parcel must 

have a documented fair market value appraisal specific to that parcel that would be considered just 

compensation that was developed in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal 

Practice and completed by an Appraiser certified in the State of New Mexico. 

12. Please confirm that all pass-through costs will be paid either when the payments are due for 
time-sensitive services (e.g. closing fees, title insurance, recording fees, etc.) or within 30 days 
of invoice for services that are not time sensitive (e.g. appraisals, etc.) 

Answer: SSCAFCA will make every attempt to pay pass through costs as soon as possible and within 

invoice deadlines.  See Section 2 “Compensation” of Appendix B.   

13. Will you be requiring any environmental Phase One assessments of the properties as part of 
due diligence? 

Answer: This RFP and Scope of Work does not include or require completion of Environmental Phase 

One Assessments. 

14. Are payments to property owners considered pass through costs under Section 1.5.1? 

Answer: No. Payments to property owners will be paid for from the grant budget by SSCAFCA. 

15. Does SSCAFCA intend to purchase title insurance and close escrow through a title company? 

Answer: No. The subject costs are required as part of the scope of work and should be addressed in the 

cost proposal. 

16. Appraisal coordination services are not identified in Section 1.4 Scope of Work/Specifications. 
Will SSCAFCA provide approved appraisal reports or do you intend for the Offeror to perform 
appraisal coordination and review appraisal coordination services? 
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Answer: The Offeror will be required to provide appraisal reports for SSCAFCA approval, perform 

appraisal coordination and perform review appraisal coordination services, as needed. 

17. Are appraisals required for each property? 

Answer: Yes. See Question #1 and #11. However, if multiple parcels could be considered to be a “Larger 

Parcel” as defined per the USPAP, then a single appraisal for those parcels may be completed. 

18. Will the budget have to include an estimate of the property sale price? 

Answer: No.  The cost of the property does not need to be included in the cost proposal. 

19. Can the question responses be provided early? 

Answer: SSCAFCA has issued an addendum delaying the proposal due date to provide additional time to 

the Offerors. 

20. Can you clarify what eminent domain services are required? 

Answer: Eminent Domain will be completed by SSCAFCA legal counsel and is not included in scope of 

services in this RFP. Please provide hourly rates for general support services, e.g., clarifying or explaining 

the Negotiator’s Log, etc. 

21. Will the Offerer need to provide title services? 

Answer: Title services are required as part of the Scope of Work. See the answer to Question #10. 

22. Can the negotiation services Fee be based on cost of land being purchased? 

Answer: Per the RFP, Section 1.5, each Offeror is required to develop a budget that includes the 

expected pass through services; a lump sum fee for acquisition per parcel including what services are 

included in the fee; and, hourly rates for eminent domain support services. The Offerer may use any 

method to determine their budget proposal. 

23. Does the budget ($700,000) include pass through costs? 

Answer: Yes.  The budgeted amount will be used to cover all costs associated with the acquisition of 

property. 

24. If the land owner wants to donate, is SSCAFCA the receiving entity? 

Answer: Yes.  Donations are acceptable and SSCAFCA will be the receiving entity. 
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25. Does AMREP donate property to SSCAFCA? 

Answer:  In the past, AMREP has donated property to SSCAFCA.  SSCAFCA has also purchased property 

from AMREP. 

26. Will Title Insurance be required? 

Answer: Yes. 

27. Will all properties be required to be acquired with this proposal? 

Answer: The total acquisition will be limited to the property that can be acquired within the existing 

budgeted amount. 

28. When does the 14-month timeframe begin? 

Answer: The 14-month timeframe does not begin until the Agreement is signed by both parties. 

29. If a property owner wanted to sell other parcels, would it be included in this project or be a 
separate transaction? 

Answer:  Parcels not included in the RFP Scope of Work Exhibit would be considered separately from this 

RFP.  Acquisition services for such properties would not be eligible for reimbursement under the 

proposed Scope of Work. 

30. Should offerors assume that SSCAFCA has or will have completed all necessary environmental 
assessments, studies and clearances prior to contract award? 

Answer: Yes. 

31. Would a conservation easement be acceptable? 

Answer: No. The scope of work under this RFP is only considering fee simple acquisition. 

 


